Center for Judicial Accountabilitx

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 8:23 AM

To: ‘Sheila Birnbaum'; nyscompensation@gmail.com; barry.cozier@leclairryan.com;
gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu

Cc: skerby@nycourts.gov

Subject: STATUS: Jan. 4, 2016 FOIL for records containing the "numbers" as to "real dollars” &
"cost”

Attachments: 1-4-16-foil-numbers-dollars-costs.pdf

Beyond Commission Chair Birnbaum’s below acknowledgment that my January 4, 2016 FOIL request for “records
containing the ‘numbers’ as to ‘real dollars’ & ‘cost’” of various judicial salary increases would be forwarded “to all
Commissioners” — for which | thanked her — | have received NO response to the FOIL request.

Did you respond? If not, what is the reason? And when can | expect your response?

In the event you did not forward my January 4, 2016 FOIL request to the OCA, for response by its Records Access Officer,
Shawn Kerby -- as you apparently did with my December 7, 2015 FOIL/Records Request pertaining to “your media
advisory to 100 media outlets throughout the state and wire services” — | am including her as a recipient of this e-mail.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:31 AM

To: 'Sheila Birnbaum'

Cc: nyscompensation@gmail.com; barry.cozier@leclairryan.com; gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu

Subject: Thank you -- RE: FOIL: records containing the "numbers” as to "real dollars” & "cost"
Thank you for your acknowledgment.

| take the opportunity to further note that the requested records-contained info is neither part of the Commission’s
December 24, 2015 Report, nor posted on the Commission’s website.

From: Sheila Birnbaum [mailto:SheilaBirnbaum@quinnemanuel.com]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability; nyscompensation@gmail.com; barry.cozier@leclairryan.com;
gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu

Subject: RE: FOIL: records containing the "numbers” as to "real dollars" & "cost"

We will forward it to all Commissioners.



From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:28 AM

To: nyscompensation@gmail.com; Sheila Birnbaum <SheilaBirnbaum@quinnemanuel.com>;
barry.cozier@leclairryan.com; gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu

Subject: FOIL: records containing the "numbers" as to "real dollars" & "cost"

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s FOIL above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date. Please forward to
all Commissioners.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200



